Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin Aug. 3, 1970 7:45 p.m.

Council members present: Chrm. Purcelll Dowless, V.Chrm. Irene Moore Sec. Amelia Cornelius, Trea. Alma Webster, Council-Joycelyn Ninham Ira Cornelius, Judy Barton, Norbert Hill Absent Gordon McLester BIA officail-Mr. Peipenbrink
Chicago Corners-Tribal Building

\*\$\$\frac{1}{2}\frac{1}

Minutes of July 6 read. Norbert Hill made a motion to accept the minutes as read. Second and carried.

Treasuresreport read. Norbert Hill made a motion to accept the report Irene Moore second the motion, motion carried.

Discussion on right of way on Tribal land by Absolom Cooper.

Ira Cornelus made a motion to table further action until the appraisal has been reviewed. Second by Joycelyn Ninham, motion carried.

Norbert Hill made a motion to have the Housing Executive Director, Dean Sickles, the authority to investigate the possibility of having a swimming pool with the Community building. Second by Irene Moore, motion carried.

Telegram from Washington HUD stating that the amount of \$911,034.00 has been ok'd for 40 Low Rent Housing under Turnkey.

Ira Cornelius made a motion to ask for the fair market value on road right of way by Absolom Cooper, Also for culverts, from the Town of Oneida, for the entire road. Second by Joycelyn Ninham., second and carried.

Ira Corneltus made a motion to request the BIA to appraise the land by Absolom Cooper: Second by Judy Barton, motion carried.

Amelia Cornelius made a motion to Adopt the Rese: 70-27 to cansel the lease of John Jordon. Second by Irene Moore, Motion carried.

Ira Cornelius made a motion that the Secretary write to Mrs. Harmes and request her to have the land surveyed at her expense. Second by Jöycelyn Ninham, motion carried.

Ira Cornelius made a motion to adopt Reso. 70-28, a residential lease of 2 acres for Lester Schuyler, Second by Irene Moore, motion carried.

Fra Cornelius made a motion to adopt Reso. 70-29, a 2 acre residential lease for Thomas Huntabsecond by Amelia Cornelius, motion carried.c

Ira Cornelius made a motion to adopt Resol 70-30, a 2 acre residential lease for Kenneth Dilas, Second by Irane Moore, motion carried.

Ira Cornelius made a motion to amend Resol 70-28 contingent on Lester Schuyler pay his loan up to date. Second by Joycelyn Ninham, motion carried.

Norbert Hill made a motion to adopt a reso. inquiring unto the hiers of the Doxtator tract for the sale of the land.
Nor action taken.

Joycelyn Ninham made a motion to pay \$25.00 to the Second Indian 4d-ucation Conference at Minn. Second by Irene Moore, motion carried.

Joycelyn Ninham made a motion to pay the expenses of one delegate to the 2nd Indian Ed. Conf. at Minn. Second by Judy Barton. Motion carried.

Joycelyn Ninham made a motion to pay expenses in the amount of #16.00 per day for the delegate to the conf. Second by Norbert Hill, motion carried.

Reprt on GLITC by Morbett Hill, Report on Development Corp. by Norbert Hill.

Norbert Hill made a motion that the Tribe take an option on the 49% share of the Standing Stone Corp. now held by Mr. Percarric. Second by Joycelyn Ninham, motion carried.

Norbert Hill made a motion to invite Mr. Harry Halverson to the Sept. meeting. Second and carried.

Joycelyn Ninham made a motion to accept the following for enrollment in the Omdida Tribe.:

Deborah Rae Dixon Daniel Brian Cornelius
David Lee Dixon Patricaa Kay Gilbert
Second by Irene Moore, Motion carried.

Irene Moore made a motion to have Joycelyn Ninham continue as VISTA Supervisor. Second by Norbert Hill, motion carried.

Norbert Hill Made a motion to support the request of Neil Olson to attend the 2nd Indian Education Conf. at Minn. Second by Irene Moore, motion carried.

Irene Moore made a motion to select one of the losal VISTA to supervise the tutoring program in Oneida. Second by Morbert Hill, motion carried.

Joycelyn Ninham made a motion to pay bill, second and carried.

The Oneida Business Committee by secret ballot (5-0) voted not to renew Larry Bernstien as VISTA in Oneida.

A motion was made by Joycelyn Ninham to send letters of acknowledge to the Seminay and Seymour School for the help in the summer program. Second and carried.

Motion to adjourn, second and carried.

amilia Carnele